

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-11.001 Application for Licensure Examination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update language regarding web address of incorporated form; to delete unnecessary or outdated language; and to update language regarding proper titles of required examinations.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Application for Licensure Examination.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 460.405, 460.406 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0135, 456.039, 456.0635, 460.406 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

64B2-12.0155 Fee for Registered Chiropractic Assistants

64B2-12.022 Medical Faculty Certificate Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendments to update language regarding web addresses of incorporated forms.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Medical Faculty Certificate Fees. Fee for Registered Chiropractic Assistants.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013(2), 460.405, 460.4062(1), (3), 460.4166 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(2), 460.4062(1), (3), 460.4166 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN

THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-13.008 Retired Status License.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update language regarding the laws and rules examination.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Retired Status License.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.036(10), 460.405 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.036(10) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-18.002 Application for Certification as a
Chiropractic Physician's Assistant

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update language regarding web address of incorporated form.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Application for Certification as a Chiropractic Physician's Assistant.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 460.405, 460.4165(6), (9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 460.4165(3), (5), (6), (9) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-5.001 Examinations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of a rule amendment to address compliance with the clinical competency requirement of Section 458.313(1)(c), F.S., as it relates to passage of the SPEX or passage of a regular or subspecialty exam.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The clinical competency requirement of Section 458.313(1)(c), F.S.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.017(1), 458.309, 458.311(1)(h), 458.313(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.017(1), (2), 458.311, 458.313 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: André Ourso, J.D., M.P.H., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Disease Control

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64D-3.045 Execution of Certificate for Involuntary Hold for Tuberculosis

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise the rule to remove references to A.G. Holley State Hospital and update information to comply with updated statutes.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements for the execution of a certificate for involuntary hold.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.0011, 381.003(2), 392.565, 392.64(2), 392.66 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0011, 381.003(1)(a), 392.55, 392.56, 392.565, 392.59, 392.62, 392.64(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Laura Reeves, TB Control Section, Florida Department of Health, Bin #A09, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1715, telephone number: (850)245-4487

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0212 Performance-Based Exit Option Model and State of Florida High School Performance-Based Diploma

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to align the rule with current language and procedures for the Performance-Based Exit Option Model. The effect of the rule is that districts shall identify a Performance-Based Exit Option Model administrator who will be responsible for verifying that candidates are authorized to test.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment removes terminology that is no longer utilized to align with Florida Statutes and a procedural change regarding testing for students participating in the model.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Revisions to eliminate the terms “GED,” “GED testing,” and “FCAT” will have no economic impact. Requiring a designated Performance-Based Exit Option administrator will not result in additional regulatory costs, as no additional labor would be required and it would be anticipated the role would be filled within existing resources. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, 1003.435, 1003.53 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1003.435, 1003.53 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 23, 2015, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Tampa Airport Marriott, 4200 George J. Bean Parkway, Duval Conference Room, Tampa, Florida 33607

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tameka Thomas, Bureau of Family & Community Outreach, 325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1444, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0845, or Tameka.Thomas@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.0212 Performance-Based Exit Option Model and State of Florida High School Performance-Based Diploma.

The Department of Education shall award a State of Florida High School Performance-Based Diploma pursuant to Section 1003.435, F.S., to a candidate who meets all of the requirements of the Performance-Based Exit Option Model, as prescribed herein.

(1) General and Administrative Components.

(a) The Department shall designate the authority of awarding the State of Florida High School Performance-Based Diploma to each approved school district participating in the Performance-Based Exit Option Model.

(b) This program ~~was formerly~~ is also known as the “GED Exit Option.”

(c) School districts must apply and be approved by the Department in order to implement the Performance-Based Exit Option Model at all school sites. Beginning with the 2010/2011 school year, and bi-annually thereafter, each approved school district must submit a renewal application to continue to implement the Performance-Based Exit Option Model. School districts who are seeking initial approval to implement the Performance-Based Exit Option Model may apply during any given school year. The Performance-Based Exit Option Model Application, Form BFCO 001, (insert DOS link) effective ~~August 2015~~ July 2010, is incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule ~~and may be obtained by contacting the Director of Dropout Prevention, Bureau of Family and Community Outreach, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, or online at <http://www.fldoe.org/family/dropout/default.asp>.~~

(d) School districts may amend approved applications anytime during the school year by completing and submitting an amendment to the Department.

(e) The district shall identify a Performance-Based Exit Option Model administrator who ~~will be~~ is responsible for ~~verifying ensuring that candidates are authorized to test each approved school site is provided with the appropriate number of GED Testing Authorization Forms. The district Performance Based Exit Option Model administrator must contact the Department of Education for additional Testing Authorization forms throughout the school year.~~

(2) through 1. No change.

2. Enrolled in and attending high school courses that meet high school graduation requirements as specified in Section ~~1003.4282~~ 1003.428 or ~~1003.43~~, F.S., ~~whichever is applicable;~~

3. In jeopardy of not graduating with their kindergarten cohort because they are overage for grade, behind in credits, or have a low GPA;

4. Assessed at a seventh grade reading level or higher at the time of selection (ninth grade or higher at the time of ~~testing for the State of Florida High School Diploma authorized under Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C., GED testing~~), as documented by the Test of Adult Basic Education (TABE) reading component or other assessment to determine grade level proficiency.

(c) through (f) No change.

(3) Curriculum and Instruction.

(a) The curricula and instructional content for the Performance-Based Exit Option Model must be at the high school level and must be rigorous and relevant to the student’s postsecondary goals. Each student must be enrolled in and attending K-12 high school courses that meet the high school graduation requirements specified in Section 1003.428 or 1003.43, F.S., whichever is applicable.

(b) The content of the Performance-Based Exit Option Model must be academic and may include career education instruction or activities. The school district must provide a full range of instruction that aligns with the State Standards and the core content in reading, writing, mathematics, social studies, and science measured by the assessment approved for the State of Florida High School Diploma in Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C., as established in the State of Florida High School Diploma Curriculum Frameworks incorporated in Rule 6A-6.0571, F.A.C., which are incorporated herein by reference GED Tests (high school mathematics, writing, social studies, reading, and science). Career Education instruction and activities should be directed at the knowledge, skills, and abilities required for securing and maintaining employment.

(c) through (d) No change.

(e) Districts must administer the official practice test for the High School Equivalent Assessment approved in Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C., GED Practice Tests administered under student testing conditions, prior to testing students for the operational test GED. Districts must provide academic interventions to students who do not earn acceptable scores on the official ~~GED~~ Practice Tests.

(4) Program Completion Requirements.

(a) For students to successfully complete the Performance-Based Exit Option Model, the student must:

1. Continue enrollment and attendance in high school courses that meet high school graduation requirements as specified in Section 1003.4282 ~~1003.428~~ or ~~1003.43~~, F.S., ~~whichever is applicable~~.

2. Pass the required sections of the statewide standardized assessments required for a standard high school diploma FCAT, or receive a concordant score in accordance with Section 1008.22, F.S.;

3. Pass all of the required subtests for the State of Florida High School Diploma as specified in Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C. GED Tests; and

4. through (c) No change.

(d) Students who are participating in the Performance-Based Exit Option Model during their 13th year of school and their kindergarten cohort has already graduated are not required to continue classes until the end of the currently enrolled semester if they have:

1. Successfully passed the required sections of the statewide assessments required for a standard high school diploma FCAT or received a concordant or comparative scores in accordance with Section 1008.22, F.S.;

2. Passed the required tests for the State of Florida High School Diploma as specified in Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C. GED Tests; and

3. through (5)(a) No change.

(b) A student completing the Performance-Based Exit Option Model who passes all of the required tests for the State of Florida High School Diploma as specified in Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C., GED Tests and the required sections of the Florida Standards Assessment FCAT, or receives a concordant score in accordance with Section 1008.22, F.S., must be awarded a State of Florida High School Performance-Based Diploma.

(c) No change.

(d) If a student passes all of the required tests for the State of Florida High School Diploma as specified in Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C., GED Tests but does not pass the statewide assessments required for a standard high school diploma FCAT, the student must only be awarded the State of Florida High School Diploma (~~GED~~).

(e) No change.

(6) All rules and forms incorporated herein may be obtained by contacting the Director of Dropout Prevention, Bureau of Family and Community Outreach, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, or online at <http://fldoe.org/schools/family-community/activities-programs/dropout-prevention>.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02, 1003.435, 1003.53 FS. Law Implemented 1003.435, 1003.53 FS. History—New 7-19-10,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mary Jane Tappen, Executive Vice Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 12, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 26, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO: 6A-10.040

RULE TITLE Basic Skills Requirements for Postsecondary Career and Technical Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this amendment is to update the basic skills exemption list for the 2015-2016 academic year, add a new assessment instrument and to remove assessment instruments that are no longer available.

SUMMARY: The State Board of Education is required by statute to adopt, by rule, standards of basic skill mastery for students completing career and technical certificate programs of 450 hours or more. Students enrolling in career and technical certificate programs must complete an entry-level exam within the first six weeks after admission to the program, and if necessary, the school district or Florida college institution offering the program must provide basic skills instruction. The statute provides exemptions for students holding certain credentials.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: This amendment provides more flexibility in assessments available and is not expected to have any impact on the factors found in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of the notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), 1004.91(1), 1007.271(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.91 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 23, 2015, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Tampa Airport Marriott, 4200 George J. Bean Parkway, Duval Conference Room, Tampa, Florida 33607.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kathleen Taylor, Bureau Chief, Standards, Benchmarks and Frameworks, Division of Career and Adult Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 714, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, Phone: (850)245-9062, FAX: (850)245-9065.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-10.040 Basic Skills Requirements for Postsecondary Career and Technical Certificate Education.

(1) Students who are enrolled in a postsecondary program offered for career education credit of 450 hours or more shall complete an entry-level basic skills examination within the first six (6) weeks after admission into the program. The assessment instruments listed in paragraphs (1)(a) through (1)(~~e~~) (~~d~~) of this rule (English version only) are designated to assess student mastery of basic skills and shall be used according to standards established for test administration and interpretation set forth in Standards for Educational and Psychological Testing (American Psychological Association (APA), American Educational Research Association (AERA), National Council on Measurement in Education (NCME), 1992) and with appropriate accommodations for students with disabilities as specified in Rule 6A-1.0943, F.A.C.:

(a) Tests of Adult Basic Education (TABE), Complete Battery or Survey Form, Forms 9 and 10, 2003;

(b) Postsecondary Education Readiness Test (P.E.R.T.);

(c) Wonderlic Basic Skills Test (WBST), 1994;

(d) Wonderlic General Assessment of Instructional Needs (GAIN), 2007-2008.

(~~e~~) 2014 GED® Tests: Reasoning through Language Arts and Mathematical Reasoning where a minimum score of 150 has been attained on each test.

(2) through (6) No change.

(7) If the tests listed in subsection (1) do not meet the initial assessment needs of the adult with disability or ELL student, one of the following alternative assessment instruments may be used within the first six (6) weeks, for diagnostic and remediation purposes only:

(a) Tests of Adult Basic Education Complete Language Assessment System – English (TABE CLAS-E), 2006;

(b) Brigance Employability Skills, 1995;

(c) Brigance Transition Skills Inventory, 2010;

(d) Comprehensive Test of Adaptive Behaviors (CTAB), 1986;

(~~e~~) ~~Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment System (CASAS) – Life Skills, 1996 (reading and listening);~~

(~~f~~) ~~Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment System (CASAS) – STRETCH, 1996;~~

(~~e~~)(~~g~~) Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment System (CASAS) – Test for Special Populations, 1996;

(~~f~~)(~~h~~) Kaufman Functional Academic Skills Test (K-FAST), 1994;

(~~g~~)(~~i~~) Literacy Volunteers of America (LVA) English as a Second Language Oral Assessment (ESLOA), 1995; or

(h)(j) Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment System (CASAS) – Life and Work, 2001 (reading).

(8) The following students are exempt from taking the initial basic skills assessment required in subsection (1) of this rule. The designated program administrator must receive an official copy of the degree, transcript, or test score in order to allow any of these exemptions.

(a) A student who possesses a college degree at the associate in applied science level or higher.

(b) A student who demonstrates readiness for public postsecondary education pursuant to Rule 6A-10.0315, F.A.C.

(c) A student who passes a state, national or industry certification or licensure examination ~~effective July 1, 2014,~~ that is identified in the list entitled “Basic Skills and Licensure Exemption List – 2015-2016 ~~2014-2015~~” (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03950>)

(<http://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5652/urlt/2015-16-basicskills-with-License-exempt.rtf> ~~<http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/dwdframe/rtf/2014-15-basicskills-with-License-exempt.rtf>~~), which is incorporated by reference herein. The Basic Skills and Licensure Exemption List may be requested from the Department of Education, Division of Career and Adult Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400.

(d) An adult student who is enrolled in an apprenticeship program that is registered with the Department of Education in accordance with Chapter 446, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), 1004.91(1) FS. Law Implemented 1004.91 FS. History—New 10-8-85, Formerly 6A-10.40, Amended 5-2-89, 9-5-93, 11-25-97, 1-24-99, 4-26-06, 7-21-08, 5-18-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Rod Duckworth, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education.

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 15, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 1, 2015

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-1.035
RULE TITLE: Determining Generally Accepted Professional Medical Standards

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment to Rule 59G-1.035 is to clarify the existing procedures for submitting a request for a health service to be considered for coverage and the different types of policies under the Florida Medicaid program.

SUMMARY: This rule specifies Florida Medicaid’s process for determining the circumstances under which a diagnostic test, therapeutic procedure, or medical device or technology is consistent with generally accepted professional medical standards.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A checklist was prepared by the Agency to determine the need for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.919 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.902, 409.905, 409.912, 409.913 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 15, 2015, 1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Conference Room C, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary McCullough. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mary McCullough, Bureau of Medicaid Policy, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, telephone: (850)412-4234, e-mail: mary.mccullough@ahca.myflorida.com, Comments will be received until 5:00 p.m., on July 22, 2015.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59G-1.035 Determining Generally Accepted Professional Medical Standards.

(1) Definitions.

(a) Generally accepted professional medical standards – Standards based on reliable ~~credible~~ scientific evidence published in peer-reviewed scientific literature generally recognized by the relevant medical community or practitioner ~~physician~~ specialty associations' ~~society~~ recommendations.

(b) Health service(s) – Diagnostic tests, therapeutic procedures, or medical devices or technologies.

(c) Relevant – Having a significant and demonstrable bearing on the matter at hand.

(2) Pursuant to the criteria set forth in Rule 59G-1.010(166)(a)3., Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), the Agency for Health Care Administration (hereafter referred to as Agency) will determine when health services are consistent with generally accepted professional medical standards and are not experimental or investigational.

(3) Health services that are covered under the Florida Medicaid program are described in the respective coverage and limitations handbooks, policies, and fee schedules, which are incorporated by reference in the F.A.C. The public may request a health service be considered for coverage under the Florida Medicaid program by submitting a written request via e-mail to HealthServiceResearch@ahca.myflorida.com ~~to the Deputy Secretary for Medicaid, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #8, Tallahassee, FL 32308~~. The request must include the name, a brief description, and any additional information that supports coverage of the health service, including sources of reliable evidence as defined in Rule 59G-1.010(84)(b), F.A.C.

(4) To determine whether the health service is consistent with generally accepted medical standards, the Agency shall ~~may~~ consider the following factors:

(a) Evidence-based clinical practice guidelines.

(b) Published reports and articles in the authoritative medical and scientific literature ~~Credible scientific evidence~~ related to the health service (published in peer-reviewed scientific literature generally recognized by the relevant medical community or practitioner specialty associations).

(c) Effectiveness of the health service in improving the individual's prognosis or health outcomes.

(d) Utilization trends.

(e) Coverage policies ~~policy~~ by other creditable insurance payor sources.

(f) Recommendations or assessments by clinical or technical experts on the subject or field.

(5) Based upon the information collected, a report with recommendations will be submitted to the Deputy Secretary for Medicaid (or designee) for review. The Deputy Secretary for Medicaid (or designee) will make a final determination as to whether the health service is consistent with generally accepted professional medical standards and not experimental or investigational.

(6) In order for the health service to be covered under the Florida Medicaid program, it must also meet all other medical necessity criteria as defined in Rule 59G-1.010(166), F.A.C., and funded through the General Appropriations Act or Chapter 216, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 409.919 FS. Law Implemented 409.902, 409.906, 409.912, 409.913 FS. History–New 2-26-14, Amended

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Mary McCullough

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Elizabeth Dudek

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 11, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 17, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-11.0015 Certification for Examination and Licensure and Conduct at Test Site

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the repeal of the rule due to remove outdated and unnecessary language.

SUMMARY: The rule will be repealed due to outdated and unnecessary language.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and

that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 460.405 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(1), 456.017, 460.406 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B2-11.0015 Certification for Examination and Licensure and Conduct at Test Site.

~~Upon certifying applicants for the licensure examination, the Board shall also certify applicants for licensure, contingent and effective upon successful completion of required examinations and no discovery of disqualifying factors prior to licensure. With regard to examinations administered by the Department, the conduct at the test site shall be that specified in Rule 64B 1.004, F.A.C. (effective 9-7-98).~~

Rulemaking Specific Authority 460.405 FS. Law Implemented 456.013(1), 456.017, 460.406 FS. History—New 7-15-91, Formerly 21D-11.0015, 61F2-11.0015, 59N-11.0015, Amended 5-5-02, Repealed

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Chiropractic Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Chiropractic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 5, 2015

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

72-1.001 Residency for Tuition Purposes

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amended rule conforms to applicable federal law relating to the eligibility or ineligibility of immigrants and non-immigrants for in-state tuition, incorporates the Residency Declaration by reference, conforms with current law pertaining to United States born dependents, and makes technical changes to remove gender-specific terms.

SUMMARY: The amended rule revises immigrant and non-immigrant categories to conform to applicable federal law relating to the eligibility or ineligibility of such persons for in-state tuition, incorporates by reference the Residency Declaration form, conforms with current law pertaining to United States born dependents, and makes technical changes to remove gender-specific terms.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed amendments have no adverse impact on the economic growth of the State, no adverse impact on business competitiveness, and does not result in any increased regulatory costs.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1009.21(13), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.21, FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 15, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines Street, Room 1605, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Iris A. Elijah, State University System of Florida Board of Governors, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1614, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0609 or e-mail: iris.elijah@flbog.edu.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Iris A. Elijah, State University System of Florida Board of Governors, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1614, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0609 or e-mail: iris.elijah@flbog.edu.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

72-1.001 Residency for Tuition Purposes.

(1) The purpose of this regulation is to establish consistent policies for the classification of students as residents for tuition purposes in accordance with the criteria set forth in §section 1009.21, F.S. Florida Statutes.

(2) For Initial Determination of Residency: Each student shall submit a Florida Residency Declaration, electronically or in other form, and the documentation required by the institution to establish Florida residency for tuition purposes. Verification of whether the student is a dependent child as defined in Section 1009.21(1)(a), shall be satisfied if the parent declares on the Florida Residency Declaration that the student is eligible to be claimed as a dependent by the parent under the federal income tax code. The Florida Residency Declaration is incorporated by reference and made a part of this regulation. The Residency Declaration is available at www.flbog.edu and the effective date is August 28, 2014.

(a) A dependent student who attended a Florida high school for a minimum of two (2) academic years immediately preceding the student's ~~his or her~~ initial enrollment in an institution of higher education and graduated from a Florida high school or earned a Florida General Educational Development (GED) within the last twelve (12) months may use the high school transcript or GED certificate as evidence of Florida residency. At least one (1) additional document identified in §sections 1009.21(3)(c)1. or 1009.21(3)(c)2., F.S., must be presented evidencing the ~~his or her~~ parent's legal residency in Florida.

(b) If a declaration of domicile, pursuant to §section 222.17, Florida Statutes, is being used as one of the documents to establish residency for tuition purposes, the date that an applicant shall be deemed as establishing residency for tuition purposes shall be twelve (12) months hence from the date that the Clerk of Circuit Court notes the declaration was sworn and subscribed to the Clerk. Nothing in this subsection shall prevent the use of additional documentation as evidence that legal residency was established by other means pursuant to §section 1009.21(3)(c), F.S., as of a date earlier than that established by the declaration of domicile.

(3) For Residency Reclassification Determination. A student who is classified as a nonresident for tuition purposes may become eligible for reclassification as a resident for tuition purposes by presenting a minimum of three (3) documents identified in §sections 1009.21(3)(c)1. or 1009.21(3)(c)2., F.S., that convincingly demonstrate the establishment of permanent legal residence in Florida other than for the sole purpose of pursuing a postsecondary education. Documentation must demonstrate that the student or, if the student is a dependent, ~~his or her~~ their parent has maintained legal residence in Florida for at least twelve (12) consecutive months immediately prior to the first day of classes for the term for which residency reclassification is sought except as otherwise provided in §section 1009.21(6), F.S.

(4) The burden of providing clear and convincing documentation that justifies the university's classification of a student as a resident for tuition purposes rests with the applicant. For documentation to be "clear and convincing," it must be credible, trustworthy, and sufficient to persuade the university that the applicant has established legal residency in Florida that is not solely for the purpose of pursuing an education and has relinquished legal residency in any other state for at least twelve (12) months prior to classification. Each university may establish submission deadlines for all documentation that will be used to determine residency for tuition purposes.

(5) A non-United States citizen may be eligible to establish residency for tuition purposes if evidence is presented verifying that the student ~~he or she~~ has legal status in the United States, has met the residency requirements of §section 1009.21, F.S., and the person is one of the following:

(a) A foreign national in a nonimmigrant visa classification that grants the person the legal ability to establish and maintain a bona fide domicile in the United States ~~according to the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS).~~

1. The following visa categories grant the person the legal ability to establish and maintain a bona fide domicile in the United States ~~according to the USCIS:~~ A, E, G, H-1B, H-1C, ~~(classification expires 12-20-2011),~~ I, K, L, N, NATO 1-7, O-1, R, S, T, U, and V.

2. The following visa categories do not grant the person the legal ability to establish and maintain a bona fide domicile in the United States ~~according to USCIS:~~ B, C, D, F, ~~H-2, H-3,~~ M, P, Q, and TN. J visa holders are not eligible to establish residency for tuition purposes except as provided in §section 1009.21(10), F.S.

~~3. The student, and the parent if the student is a dependent, must present evidence of legal presence in the United States.~~

(b) A permanent resident alien, parolee, asylee, Cuban-Haitian entrant, or other legal alien granted an indefinite stay in the United States. ~~The student, and parent is the student is a dependent, must present evidence of legal presence in the United States.~~

(c) Pursuant to section 1009.21(2)(d), a dependent student who is a U.S. citizen may not be denied classification as a resident for tuition purposes based solely upon the immigration status of the student's parent.

(6) Each university's residency appeal process established pursuant to ~~S~~section 1009.21(12), F.S., shall be in writing and displayed prominently on the university's ~~W~~web site.

Rulemaking Authority: 1009.21(13), F.S., Law Implemented: 1009.21, F.S., History—Formerly 6C-2.51, 11-18-70, 8-20-71, 6-5-73, 3-4-74, 12,17,74, 1-13-76, 12-13-77, 8-11-81, 6-21-83, 12-14-83, 6-10-84, 10-7-85, 12-31-85, Formerly 6C-7.05, 11-9-92, 4-16-96, Amended and Renumbered 4-21-05. Amended 03-24-11, Amended

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Vikki Shirley, General Counsel, Board of Governors
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Governors of the State University System of Florida
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 18, 2015
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 14, 2015

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
59G-4.040 Chiropractic Services
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 117, June 17, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

(2) All providers of chiropractic services must be in compliance with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Chiropractic Services Coverage Policy, _____, incorporated by reference. The policy is available from the Medicaid fiscal agent's Web site at <http://portal.flmmis.com/flpublic>. ~~www.mymedicaid-florida.com. Select Public Information for Providers, then Provider Support, and then Provider Handbooks.~~

The following changes were made to the Florida Medicaid Chiropractic Services Coverage Policy:

The Table of Contents was updated to reflect changes made in the coverage policy.

Section 1.1.1, Medicaid Policies, first paragraph, third sentence now reads:

A provider who renders more than one type of Florida Medicaid service will have more than one coverage and limitations handbook or coverage policy with which they must comply.

Section 1.1.1, Medicaid Policies, second paragraph now reads:

Note: Policies are available on the Florida Medicaid fiscal agent's Web site at <http://portal.flmmis.com/flpublic>. All policies are incorporated by reference in Rule Division 59G, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

Section 1.1.2, Statewide Medicaid Managed Care Plans, third sentence now reads:

Providers must comply with the coverage requirements outlined in this policy, unless otherwise specified in the Agency for Health Care Administration's (AHCA) contract with the Florida Medicaid managed care plan.

Section 1.3.1, Coverage and Limitations Handbook or Coverage Policy, now reads:

A policy document that contains coverage information about a Florida Medicaid service.

Section 2.2, Who Can Receive, first sentence now reads:

Florida Medicaid recipients requiring medically necessary chiropractic services.

Section 3.1, General Criteria, bullets now read:

Directly enrolled with Florida Medicaid if providing services through a fee-for-service delivery system

Registered with Florida Medicaid if providing services through a managed care plan

Section 3.2, Who Can Provide, now reads:

Practitioners licensed within their scope of practice to perform this service.

Section 4.2, Specific Criteria, introductory sentence now reads:

Florida Medicaid reimburses for the following:
Section 4.3, Place of Service, was deleted.
Section 7.1, General Criteria, the first sentence was deleted.
Section 8.1, General Criteria, now reads:
The reimbursement information below is applicable to the fee-for-service delivery system, unless otherwise specified.
Section 8.5, Rate, now reads:
For a schedule of rates, as incorporated by reference in Rule 59G-4.002, F.A.C., see http://portal.flmmis.com/flpublic.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

- RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
65C-41.001 Definitions
65C-41.002 Application Procedures for Readmission to Extended Foster Care
65C-41.003 Appeals

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 40 No. 200, October 14, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

- RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
65C-41.004 Case Management Services For Young Adults in Extended Foster Care
65C-41.005 Judicial Interaction
65C-41.006 Discharge from Program

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 41 No. 51, March 16, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

- RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40E-6.221 Conditions for Issuance of Standard Permits

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 18, 2015, the South Florida Water Management District (District), received a petition for waiver from the City of Deerfield Beach (Application No. 15-0226-1) for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as the Hillsboro Canal for the installation of finger piers within the south right of way located adjacent to Riverview Road immediately west of the Intracoastal Waterway. Location: Sections 5, Township 48 South, Range 43 East, Broward County. The petition seeks relief from paragraph 40E-6.221(3)(j), F.A.C., which limits the density of boat slips to no more than four (4) slips per one hundred (100) feet of frontage on District waterways.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Juli Russell at (561)682-6268 or e-mail: jurussel@sfwmd.gov. The District will accept comments concerning the petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received by the end of business on the 14th day at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, Attention: Juli Russell, Office of Counsel.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs

The Department of Legal Affairs, Florida Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys, announces the following face-to-face business meetings and public forums which all persons are invited to attend.

Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys (Business Meeting)

DATE AND TIME: July 13, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Crowne Plaza Hotel, 13051 Bell Tower Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33907

TOLL FREE DAIL-IN NUMBER: 1(888)670-3525

CONFERENCE CODE: 2057836401

TELEPHONE: (239)210-7205

Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys (Business Meeting)

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Crowne Plaza Hotel, 13051 Bell Tower Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33907

TOLL FREE DAIL-IN NUMBER: 1(888)670-3525

CONFERENCE CODE: 7071360675

TELEPHONE: (239)210-7205

Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys (Public Forum)

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2015; 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

LOCATION: The Dr. Carrie Robinson Community Center, 2990 Edison Avenue, Fort Myers, Florida 33916

TOLL FREE DIAL-IN NUMBER: 1(888)670-3525

CONFERENCE CODE: 7071360675

TELEPHONE: (239)344-6433

Please be advised that meeting locations and times maybe subject to change. For updates please visit <http://www.cssbmb.com>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Council shall make a systematic study of the conditions affecting black men and boys, including, but not limited to, homicide rates, arrest and incarceration rate, poverty, violence, drug abuse, death rates, disparate annual income levels, school performance in all grade levels including postsecondary levels, and health issues.

A copy of the meeting agenda may be obtained by visiting <http://www.cssbmb.com>.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the Bureau at least 48 hours prior to the meeting by contacting the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, contact the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Department of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 1, 2015, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference: 1(888)670-3525, passcode: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Florida Rehabilitation Council Executive Committee general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 20, 2015, 2:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: FDOT Burns Building - Lafayette Room

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Review and discuss annual/periodic award nominations for Intermodal Systems Development.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Annette Lapkowski, (850)414-4500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Annette Lapkowski, (850)414-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Annette Lapkowski, (850)414-4500.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 30, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

PLACE: Volusia County Agricultural Extension Center, 3100 E. New York Ave., Deland, FL 32724

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This is a Technical Meeting for the Basin Management Action Plan (BMAP) for Volusia Blue Spring to which the public is invited. The BMAP is the means for implementation of the adopted Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs). Topics will include a review and updates on the BMAP process, and a presentation on funding opportunities.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Moira Homann, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, email: Moira.Homann@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Moira Homann. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Office of the Secretary

The Florida Greenways and Trails Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Banquet Hall, Weeki Wachee Springs State Park, 6131 Commercial Way, Weeki Wachee, FL 34606

DATE AND TIME: July 8, 2015, 8:00 a.m. (continuation of meeting)

PLACE: Banquet Hall, Weeki Wachee Springs State Park, 6131 Commercial Way, Weeki Wachee, FL 34606

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct general business of the Council. The Council will consider designation of the following proposed projects as components of the Florida Greenways and Trails System: Shired Island Paddling Trail and Greenway Extension and several state parks including Dagny Johnson Key Largo Hammock Botanical State Park (excluding U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service property), Fort Pierce Inlet State Park (including Jack Island)(excluding U.S. Army Corps of Engineers property), Hontoon Island State Park (excluding Volusia County property), Natural Bridge Battlefield Historic State Park (excluding Mormon Church property), St. Lucie Inlet Preserve State Park (excluding Florida Inland Navigation District property), Charlotte Harbor Preserve State Park, Colt Creek State Park, Myakka River State Park, Terra Ceia Preserve State Park, Weeki Wachee Springs State Park, and Paynes Prairie Preserve State Park. The Council will also consider project applications for the 2015 Recreational Trails Program Priority List and vote on priority ranking, pending site control review by the Department of Environmental Protection.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Britney Moore, Office of Greenways and Trails, Division of Recreation and Parks, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS # 795, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, email: Britney.Moore@dep.state.fl.us, telephone: (850)245-3069. The agenda and meeting materials will be available and posted at the Office of Greenways and Trails' website (FloridaGreenwaysandTrails.com) 7 days prior to the meetings.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Britney Moore, Office of Greenways and Trails, Division of Recreation and Parks, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS # 795, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, email: Britney.Moore@dep.state.fl.us, telephone: (850)245-3069. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 12, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This Review Committee meeting will be to discuss the proposals received from qualified Offerors in response to RFQ 2015-03 for Management Company Services, answer any questions the Review Committee may have regarding the proposals, give the scores, and submit a recommendation to Florida Housing's Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jenny Marshall, (850)488-4197 or Jenny.Marshall@floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenny Marshall at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

The Florida Division of Workers' Compensation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 26, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Orlando World Center Marriott, Grand Ballroom 8B, 8701 World Center Drive, Orlando, FL 32821

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Three-Member Panel has recommended that the Division solicit input from stakeholders regarding the following three items pertaining to the Workers' Compensation Law. First, does the Florida Uniform Permanent Impairment Rating Schedule warrant updating; second, applicability and necessity of treatment guidelines in Florida; and third, the role of the Division in Overutilization.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brittany O'Neil, Division of Workers' Compensation, (850)413-1927 or Brittany.oneil@myfloridacfo.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)413-1927 or Brittany.oneil@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Office of Financial Regulation has received the petition for declaratory statement from Consumer Credit Counseling Service of Puerto Rico, Inc., on June 16, 2015. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 560, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

The petition seeks a declaratory statement from the Office on whether Petitioner’s business activities (to help debtors create a plan for payment and/or adjustment of their debts, and to obtain the agreement of creditors to accept payment under that plan) fall within Florida’s money transmitting licensing statute Chapter 560, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889.

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On June 17, 2015, the Department received a letter withdrawing the Petition for variance from Acapulco Inn, filed March 30, 2015, and advertised on April 1, 2015, in Vol. 41 No. 63 of the Florida Administrative Register. The Petition for

variance requested a variance from an unspecified section of ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by Chapter 30, Section 3001.2 Florida Building Code adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., that requires upgrading the elevators. The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety is taking no further action on the petition (VW2015-081).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On June 18, 2015, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an emergency permanent Variance from Winter Park Professional Bldg., filed June 1, 2015, and advertised on June 3, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 107, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 3.11.3 ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters’ emergency operations because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2015-131).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On June 18, 2015, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an emergency temporary Variance from High Point Tower, filed June 3, 2015, and advertised on June 8, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 110, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 3.11.3 ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters' emergency operations because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2015-138).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On June 18, 2015, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an emergency temporary Variance from Florida State University Law Library, filed June 2, 2015, and advertised on June 8, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 110, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 23.11.3 ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters' emergency operations because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2015-134).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On June 18, 2015, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an emergency temporary Variance from Florida State University Rovetta A, filed June 2, 2015, and advertised on June 8, 2015 in Vol. 41, No. 110, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 3.11.3 ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters' emergency operations because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2015-135).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On June 18, 2015, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an emergency permanent Variance from Rialto Shopping Center, filed June 8, 2015, and advertised on June 10, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 112, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 2.7.2.1 ASME A17.1b, 2009 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., to allow security camera recording equipment in the elevator machine room because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2015-140).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001: Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 18, 2015, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Jax Center Garage. Petitioner seeks an emergency variance of the requirements of an unspecified Section of A17.3, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), F.A.C., that requires upgrading the elevators operations which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2015-150).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-711.500 Waste Tire Site Notification and Requirements

The Department of Environmental Protection hereby gives notice:

That it has issued an order on June 18, 2015, granting Tire Depot USA, Inc.'s Petition for a Waiver. The Petition was received on May 5, 2015. Notice of receipt of this Petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on May 21, 2015. The petition requested a waiver from paragraph 62-711.500(3)(a), F.A.C., which requires that owners and operators of waste tire sites provide financial assurance in the amount of the closing cost estimate for the facility. No public comment was received. The Order, file number 15-0293, granted the Petition to paragraph 62-711.500(3)(a), F.A.C., based on a showing that Petitioner demonstrated that a strict application of the rule would result in substantial hardship to Petitioner or would affect Petitioner differently than other similarly situated applicants and because Petitioner demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute will be or has been achieved by other means.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Department of Environmental Protection, Solid Waste Section, Mail Station 4565, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; Attn: Richard B. Tedder, P.E., Environmental Administrator, (850)245-8735, email: richard.tedder@dep.state.fl.us, during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-711.500 Waste Tire Site Notification and Requirements

The Department of Environmental Protection hereby gives notice:

That it has issued an order on June 18, 2015, granting TM Tires, Inc.'s Petition for a Waiver. The Petition was received on April 28, 2015. Notice of receipt of this Petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on May 21, 2015. The petition requested a waiver from paragraph 62-711.500(3)(a), F.A.C., which requires that owners and operators of waste tire sites provide financial assurance in the amount of the closing cost estimate for the facility. No public comment was received. The Order, file number 15-0330, granted the Petition to paragraph 62-711.500(3)(a), F.A.C., based on a showing that Petitioner demonstrated that a strict application of the rule would result in substantial hardship to Petitioner or would affect Petitioner differently than other similarly situated applicants and because Petitioner demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute will be or has been achieved by other means.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Department of Environmental Protection, Solid Waste Section, Mail Station 4565, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; Attn: Richard B. Tedder, P.E., Environmental Administrator, (850)245-8735, email: richard.tedder@dep.state.fl.us, during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays.

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Adult Education State Leadership Florida Integrated Career and Academic Preparation System Request for Proposal The FL Dept. of Education, Division of Career and Adult Education, announces the availability of federal funds through a competitive grants process under the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act of 1998. The funds are available to eligible applications to plan, design, and/or implement an integrated GED® Preparation course and a career and technical program within Florida's Integrated Career and Academic Preparation System (FICAPS). The amount of \$25,000 will be awarded to 10 recipients. The applications are due on or before July 17, 2015. Please refer to http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/funding-opportunities/2015-2016-career-adult-edu-funding-opp.shtml; direct questions to josue.colorado@fldoe.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Request for Qualifications 2015-03, Management Company Services

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation invites all qualified Offerors to submit proposals for consideration in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 2015-03, relating to Management Company Services. Florida Housing expects to select multiple Offerors that propose to provide these services as specified in this RFQ.

Responses shall be accepted until 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time), July 23, 2015, to the attention of Contracts Manager, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

For questions or additional information, please contact: Jenny Marshall at (850)488-4197 or Jenny.Marshall@floridahousing.org. To obtain a copy of the Request for Qualifications, which outlines selection criteria and applicant's responsibilities, please submit your request to the attention of Jenny Marshall, or you can download the Request for Qualifications from the Florida Housing Finance Corporation website at: http://www.floridahousing.org/BusinessAndLegal/Solicitations/RequestForQualifications. Any modifications that occur to the Request for Qualifications will be posted at the website and may result in an extension of the deadline.

GAINESVILLE-ALACHUA COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR BIDS 15-004 (REBID)

Gainesville Regional Airport

Commercial Apron Expansion and Sealcoat Asphalt Portion of Commercial Apron

The Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority (GACRAA) is soliciting sealed bids for the "Commercial Apron Expansion REBID" project. The work shall include the construction of new concrete aircraft parking apron (approx. 8,200 SY area) to include: earthwork, drainage work, limerock base course, FAA P-306 and FAA P-501 concrete pavement, and new high mast lighting (foundation, pole, electrical work), the relocation of 6 existing taxiway edge lights, new chain link fencing (approx. 320 LF) and gates (2), pavement markings, sodding, and related work.

Complete sets of REVISED bid documents will be available, free of charge, for review beginning Friday, June 26 at the office of:

URS Corporation
7650 W. Courtney Campbell Causeway
Tampa, Florida 33607
Attn: Bill Prange, P.E. or Diane Kline
Email: bill.prange@aecom.com; diane.kline@aecom.com
Phone: (386)898-2298 or Diane Kline, (813)636-2139

A non-mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on Friday, June 26 at 2:00 p.m. at the Gainesville Regional Airport, Passenger Terminal, 3880 N.E. 39th Avenue, Gainesville, Florida 32609. A site visit of the project areas will be conducted as part of the pre-bid conference.

Bids must be signed by an authorized official, enclosed in a sealed envelope or package clearly marked: "Project No. 15-006 Commercial Apron Expansion REBID" and mailed or delivered to the Authority's Administrative Office, Gainesville Regional Airport, Attn: Chief Executive Officer, 3880 N.E. 39th Avenue, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32609.

Bids are due at 3:00 p.m. Wednesday, July 22 and will be publicly opened at this time. The official clock is located in the Authority's Administrative Office. Bids received after 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, July 22 will not be considered.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) firms are encouraged to participate. The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

GACRAA reserves the right to reject any or all bids received in response to this Request for Bids as determined to be in the best interest of the Airport.

For additional information, contact William R. Prange, P.E., URS Corporation at (386)898-2298 or bill.prange@aecom.com.

Section XII Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need

DECISIONS ON EXPEDITED APPLICATIONS

The Agency for Health Care Administration made the following decisions on Certificate of Need applications for expedited review:

County: Lee Service District: 8-5
CON#: 10390 Decision Date: 6/19/2015 Decision: A
Facility/Project: Gulf Coast Village
Applicant: Gulf Care, Inc.
Project Description: Add 20 community nursing home beds to Gulf Coast Village through the delicensure of 20 beds at Shell Point Nursing Pavilion

County: Lee Service District: 8-5
CON#: 10391 Decision Date: 6/19/2015 Decision: A
Facility/Project: Shell Point Nursing Pavilion
Applicant: The Christian and Missionary Alliance Foundation, Inc.
Project Description: Add 20 sheltered nursing home beds to Shell Point Nursing Pavilion through the conversion of 20 community nursing home beds

County: Miami-Dade Service District: 11-1
CON#: 10392 Decision Date: 6/19/2015 Decision: A
Facility/Project: La Mer NH, L.L.C.
Applicant: La Mer NH, L.L.C.
Project Description: Establish a new 150-bed community nursing home through the delicensure of 150 beds at Unity Health and Rehabilitation Center

A request for administrative hearing, if any, must be made in writing and must be actually received by this department within 21 days of the first day of publication of this notice in the Florida Administrative Register pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 59C-1, Florida Administrative Code.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Certificate of Need

EXEMPTION

The Agency for Health Care Administration approved the following exemption on June 19, 2015 pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

ID # E150025 District: 3-4 (Marion County)

Facility/Project: The Club Health and Rehabilitation Center at the Villages

Applicant: Mulberry Grove NH LLC

Project Description: Add eight community nursing home beds

Proposed Project Cost: \$86,000

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
